
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      December,  2017 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   7.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    5.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    59.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    35.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    17.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    13.3 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    22.5 mg/L (30Max.)    17.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

Repairs 64 81 98 0 77 57 54 160 227 147 164 81 1,210

# of MH's Grouted 30 68 47 47 7 36 47 93 9 152 158 78 772

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 0.0 0 37.0 90.5 26.5 57.0 50.0 6.0 25.5 0.0 299

# of Bags of Grout 6 5 10 0 20 25 6 13 27 41 19 10 182

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 6,735 7,783 4,863 3,701 10,413 11,751 8,876 9,051 7,859 8,756 102,426

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 5 8 15 10 9 4 4 8 11 3 6 1 84

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 1 1 1 12

New Lines 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 1 1 1 9

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 2 2 1 0 0 10

Miscellaneous 2 4 9 6 3 0 5 2 8 0 3 0 42

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 17 15 11 14 8 8 10 13 13 11 8 9 137

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 3

Taps 1 0 0 1 2 0 3 1 0 0 0 2 10

Miscellaneous 8 4 3 10 3 9 5 10 1 0 1 3 57

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 9 11 11 12 7 4 8 4 2 7 3 2 80

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 3 4 0 12

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Miscellaneous 0 17 8 7 5 4 3 1 1 1 0 3 50

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 4 7 9 3 13 4 5 6 5 6 4 4 70

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 25 15 10 10 13 13 10 14 24 24 10 18 186

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 1 1 9 3 7 15 4 6 2 4 2 4 58

TROUBLE: 0

# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 572 511 773 574 0 130 80 107 1,222 399 6,984

Stop-Ups 50 40 47 31 39 7 22 25 32 31 39 29 392

Private Lines 33 31 33 21 30 23 17 21 21 20 26 19 295

Cave-Ins 6 1 3 7 11 1 2 0 4 1 4 1 41

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 43 48 46 53 52 61 72 45 58 44 25 586

Total  Calls 97 83 99 81 103 83 84 96 81 89 87 54 1,037

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 40,641 37,587 36,029 32,035 35,929 44,220 35,343 33,068 27,134 21,875 417,899

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 41,972 49,039 45,762 43,881 44,740 39,641 34,223 45,273 34,201 17,980 459,684

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 46,199 45,189 62,409 31,999 58,888 50,548 54,650 60,244 46,089 22,580 575,302

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 10,715 927 12,822 25,010 1,520 5,139 0 1,517 0 1,976 77,193

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 43,157 29,529 27,902 41,854 42,686 41,658 35,078 35,338 31,504 29,919 408,615

T V  #1
# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 24,657 14,535 21,301 18,530 21,850 29,761 25,152 19,697 15,136 11,220 242,770

T V  #2
# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 21,477 19,663 22,210 28,528 26,824 26,461 22,794 20,167 13,627 11,439 240,824

North Little Rock Wastewater 

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 1 0 19 55 6 81

# of MH's Grouted 0 1 0 17 54 6 78

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0.0 2.0 6.0 2.0 10

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 5,010 0 0 2,399 1,347 0 8,756

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 2 4 3 0 0 9

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 0 1 1 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 1 0 0 3

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 2 1 1 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 3 12 1 2 0 18

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 3 0 1 0 4

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 318 81 0 0 0 399

Stop-Ups 1 11 7 5 2 3 29

Private Lines 1 4 5 5 2 2 19

Cave-Ins 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 3 13 4 3 1 25

Total  Calls 2 13 21 9 5 4 54

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,467 4,206 155 78 14,969 21,875

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 903 3,786 6,785 2,289 4,217 0 17,980

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 252 22,328 0 0 0 22,580

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 88 178 0 459 1,251 1,976

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 220 1,668 3,356 23,961 714 0 29,919

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 3,936 3,416 155 0 3,713 11,220

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 453 9,648 330 1,008 0 11,439

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

December-17



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A

 2
00

4-
20

18
\2

01
8 

AG
EN

D
A

\J
AN

U
A

R
Y\

C
op

y 
of

 A
nn

ua
l o

ve
rfl

ow
s 

an
d 

ra
in

fa
ll 

(n
ew

 fo
rm

at
)F

ile
 #

1
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y:
  E

la
in

e 
An

de
rs

on
1

P
er

io
d 

co
ns

id
er

ed
: J

an
ua

ry
 1

,  
20

08
th

ru
 D

ec
. 3

1,
 2

01
7

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

OVERFLOWS  # 

Y
e

a
r 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c
k
, 
A

R
 

 
A

n
n

u
a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e

 B
a

s
in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

51
.1

5
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: January 9, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 12, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR  DECEMBER  2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR  DECEMBER 2017 
 

(4) DIVERSION OF MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TO THE WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the DECEMBER 12, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MrNurps oF A MEETTNc HELD Tunsnnv, DncnnnBER L2,2017

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held
on Tuesday, December L2,20L7 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner
Lake Treatment Plant.

The meetingwas called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:16
p.m. Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester
Smith (appeared via conference call), Mr. Ed Nelson, Mr. Clark McGlothin and Ms.
Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr.
Jack Stowe and Ms. Judy Keller, representatives from the City of Maumelle. Also in
attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr.
Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Scott Hilburn with
Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 14,2017 meeting.
A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes
of the November L4,20L7 meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for November 2017. A
motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to approve the cash
disbursements for November 2017 reflectingtotal cash disbursements of $2,668, 414.42
and transfers between accounts of $I,844,203.28. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for November 2017.
There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded
by Ms. Bryant, to approve the Financial Statement for November 2017. The motion
carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Utility received an invoice for
the 2018 Workers' Compensation Insurance in the amount of $106,358. The amount
paid for 20L7 was $104,372, an increase of $1,986. The National Council on
Compensation Insurance Rates for the Utility's payroll classes went down 7% from
2017. The Utility's experience rating went from 1.81 to 1.88, which is a 4% increase.
Further, the Utility did not qualify for the volume discount for 2018 which is based on
the cumulative loss ratio. The number of claims for the 3 years considered in the ratio

MrNurps - 12.L2.20L7
PAGE 1



are as follows:

'20L4 - 12 claims
'2015 - 11 claims
'2016 - 17 claims

As of November 30,20L7, the Utility has 10 claims. An amount of $107,500 is included
in the 2018 draft budget. Mr. McGlothin asked what was being done by the Utility to
try and get the number of claims down. Mr. Frost stated that Arkansas OSHA has
been conducting seminars on education and prevention. After further discussion, a
motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize payment to the
Municipal League Workers' Compensation Trust in the amount of $106,358. The
motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Commission that the Utility received notification
that the property and liability coverage for 2018 will be due in the amount of 9112,998.
This is an increase of $101 over the 2017 cost. APERMA will continue to pay up to
$7,500 per sewer back-up claim, with an annual cap of $50,000. An amount of
$116,800 is included in the 2018 draft budget. A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson,
seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize apayment to APERMA for property and.liability
insurance coverage in the amount of $112,998. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that the Utility received a
participation agreement from the Municipal Health Benefit Fund for the employee
health insurance coverage. The Utility offers health, dental and vision insurance to
its employees and their qualified dependents. The Utility pays 100% of the employee
coverage and 75% of the dependent coverage. The monthly premiums will increase
from $405 to $448 for employee only coverage and from $900 to 9992.50 for family
coverage effective January I,2018. It was noted that the Utility has not experienced
an increase in rates since 2010. The 2018 draft budget includes this increase. The
Utility's total expense for health insurance coverage is estimated to be $847,200 for
2018 based on budgeted employees and coverage. The Municipal is updating their
records and needs a current participation agreement on file from the Utility. After
further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to
authorize the Utility to enter into the participation agreement with the Municipal
Health Benefit Fund. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the 2018 draft budget. Mr. Wilkins noted the
highlights which are as follows:

The residential, commercial and industrial charges are based on the
current rate ordinance which included a rate increase effective with the
January usage which will be billed in February.
The Sherwood treatment charge is based on the court ordered formula

MrNurps - I2.L2.2077
Pacn z

1

2



calculations and the projected20IT year-end account balances.
Other operating revenue such as late fees collection is based on a four
year average.
The labor budget for 2018 is based on the current labor force plus six
positions which had not been filled at the time of budget preparation. A
3% cost of living increase for all employees effective for the first pay
period of 2018 was also included. There are also line items for an
incentive/merit program and any administrative realignment which is
needed. The overtime cost is based on the 2017 percentage of overtime
to regular labor cost.
The other operating expense budget for 2018 is based on the projected
2017 year end balances plus a 3% increase. If a 2018 expense was
expected to be more than 3%o, the higher increase was included in the
budget. One of these higher expenses is the employee medical insurance
premiums which increased r0%. A new expense included in this budget
is $40,000 for an architect service to remodel the collections systems and
engineeringbuilding. There is also a new line item called "Computefized
Maintenance Management System" which includes the cost associated
with the implementation, licensing and hosting fee for the program.
The other operating expenses also include a $753,100 contribution to the
pension plan, which is approximately L5% of the projected 2018 gross
payroll. Also, an amount of $1,000,000 is included for possible emergency
repairs as a separate line item.

After further discussion, Chairman Matthews stated that he would like to see the
following change as it relates to pay increases as set out above:

Delete the 3% cost of living increase for all employees
For now, pay each employee a $1,000 bonus
Employ the services of EGP to determine if raises are justified for each
employee, based on their salary, including benefits
once EGP has finalized their study, a determination will be made as to
current market rates.

A motion was then made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to delete the 3%
cost of living increase for all employees; pay each employee a $1,000 bonus, employ the
services the EGP to determine if raises are justified for each employee, based on their
current salary, including benefits, and once EGP has finalized their study, make a
determination as to current market rates for each employee. The motion carried
unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made
by Mr. Smith, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and the
meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:437 p.m.

Mruurps - I2.I2.20L7
PAGE 3

3

4

5

6



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

SYLVESTER SMITH,
VI CE- CHAIRMAN/SE CRETARY

MtNuros - L2.I2.20L7
PAGE 4



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,783,404.16. 

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,155,295.75. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
2

9
4

1
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
2,

99
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
P

in
es

 - 
13

 L
oa

ds
 1

1/
29

 - 
12

/4
4

2
9

4
2

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7.
58

 D
ra

in
 &

 F
lu

sh
 C

oo
lin

g 
S

ys
te

m
; A

nt
ifr

ee
ze

 &
 S

ho
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
U

ni
t 1

18
4

2
9

4
3

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
41

 O
ra

ng
e 

C
on

es
, P

ry
 B

ar
, D

uc
t T

ap
e 

- E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
2

9
4

4
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

50
9.

45
 H

ot
 W

at
er

 H
ea

te
r/A

dm
in

; P
ow

er
 S

tri
p,

 S
ki

m
m

er
, P

ro
 L

ok
/P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
2

9
4

5
N

av
ig

at
io

n 
E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
48

 S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
H

ar
d 

C
as

e
4

2
9

4
6

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

 2
0,

29
3.

12
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ill
s:

  S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
, F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 D
ix

ie
, B

au
cu

m
 In

d 
P

ar
k,

 C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 F

L 
P

la
nt

 M
ai

nt
, F

L 
A

dm
in

, 3
80

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
81

2 
B

 N
on

a,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

E
, H

w
y 

10
7,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
P

la
ce

, O
ak

br
oo

k,
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 G
at

e,
 P

in
e 

Tr
ee

 P
t, 

La
ns

br
oo

k,
 H

ar
ris

 In
du

st
ria

l, 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

P
S

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

TP
, F

L 
La

b,
 F

L 
B

lo
w

er
, G

al
lo

w
ay

 M
ay

be
lli

ne
, F

L 
S

lu
dg

e 
La

go
on

4
2

9
4

7
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
S

to
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

57
 F

us
es

 fo
r G

en
er

at
or

s,
 H

os
es

, C
la

m
ps

/F
au

lk
ne

r X
in

g,
  M

in
i L

am
p/

U
ni

t 1
9

4
2

9
4

8
P

an
er

a,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

27
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

11
/1

4/
17

, L
un

ch
es

, D
rin

ks
, D

es
se

rt
4

2
9

4
9

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
69

1.
76

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s:

  E
ng

in
ee

rin
g-

K
ey

bo
ar

d 
Tr

ay
, C

ar
d 

S
to

ck
, 2

01
8 

P
la

nn
er

s,
 

S
ci

en
tif

ic
 C

al
cu

la
to

r, 
A

dd
re

ss
 L

ab
el

s,
 C

or
re

ct
io

n 
Ta

pe
, G

ra
y 

To
ne

r, 
4

2
9

5
0

P
os

t O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
13

5.
65

 D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 3
 &

 4
4

2
9

5
1

Q
ua

lit
y 

P
et

ro
le

um
 $

   
   

   
   

14
9.

73
 D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
4

2
9

5
2

R
eg

io
ns

 C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

2,
34

2.
50

 R
ix

ie
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
7

4
2

9
5

3
S

&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

   
83

2.
67

 5
 C

as
es

 N
itr

ile
 O

ny
x 

G
lo

ve
s 

- O
pe

ra
tio

ns
4

2
9

5
4

S
H

I I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

51
6.

40
 O

nl
in

e 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

S
er

ve
r -

 4
0 

U
se

rs
 - 

1-
Ye

ar
4

2
9

5
5

S
on

ny
 F

ul
m

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

2,
74

5.
71

 H
au

lin
g 

G
ra

ve
l 1

1/
21

 - 
11

/3
0 

  a
nd

 S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
3 

4
2

9
5

6
S

ta
nl

ey
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
20

5.
58

 B
el

t f
or

 C
ut

O
ff 

S
aw

, R
ep

ai
r T

ap
 M

ac
hi

ne
, R

ye
 G

ra
ss

 S
ee

d,
 K

yz
er

 B
la

de
 fo

r 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

, W
at

er
 H

os
e,

 L
um

be
r (

Fo
rm

s 
fo

r S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
2)

4
2

9
5

7
S

ta
r B

ol
t &

 S
cr

ew
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

13
4.

18
 B

on
de

d 
S

ea
le

r W
as

he
rs

, F
en

de
r W

as
he

rs
 S

ta
in

le
ss

, H
ex

 C
ap

 S
cr

ew
s 

S
ta

in
le

ss
4

2
9

5
8

Te
am

vi
ew

er
 G

m
bH

 $
   

   
   

   
99

9.
35

 1
-Y

ea
r S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
In

st
al

le
d 

on
 C

om
pu

te
rs

 to
 A

llo
w

 R
em

ot
e 

A
cc

es
s

4
2

9
5

9
Te

le
dy

ne
 In

st
ru

m
en

ts
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

9.
79

 M
ot

or
 &

 G
ea

r A
ss

em
bl

y 
- S

am
pl

er
 R

ep
ai

r a
t a

ll 
4 

P
la

nt
s

4
2

9
6

0
Ti

sc
hl

er
/K

oc
ur

ek
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

9/
6 

- 1
0/

26
 - 

C
hl

or
in

e 
S

tu
dy

 5
-M

ile
4

2
9

6
1

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

27
1.

24
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t M

ot
or

 fo
r T

ap
 M

ac
hi

ne
 

4
2

9
6

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

86
3.

04
 P

ar
ts

 fo
r C

he
m

ic
al

 F
ee

d 
P

um
p 

&
 p

H
 C

on
tro

lle
r

4
2

9
6

3
U

B
S

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4.
45

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

, H
ei

lm
an

 D
r/W

hi
te

 O
ak

, D
ix

ie
, 5

-M
i P

la
nt

, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n 
4

2
9

6
4

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 2
6,

68
5.

19
 B

io
so

lid
s 

D
is

po
sa

l F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
an

d 
M

au
m

el
le

 
4

2
9

6
5

W
E

B
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
 (J

iff
y 

Lu
be

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

93
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

11
9

4
2

9
6

6
W

el
sc

o
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

75
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

s
4

2
9

6
7

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

35
0.

23
 R

ep
ai

r P
ar

ts
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

Fi
lte

r P
re

ss
, C

rim
p 

K
it/

S
C

A
D

A
 W

iri
ng

, 8
-P

or
t S

w
itc

h 
5-

M
i S

C
A

D
A

4
2

9
6

8
W

ill
ia

m
 D

un
ba

r
 $

   
   

   
   

36
7.

95
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r P
lu

m
bi

ng
 B

ill
 (W

or
k 

E
. M

ar
yl

an
d 

ca
us

ed
 M

ud
 &

 G
ra

ve
l t

o 
E

nt
er

)
4

2
9

6
9

W
or

k 
W

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
80

 S
af

et
y 

S
ho

es
 - 

N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
4

2
9

7
0

A
FL

A
C

 $
   

   
   

2,
14

6.
58

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

P
ag

e 
1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

9
7

1
A

m
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
22

5.
80

 
G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g 
- 5

-M
i, 

Fa
ul

kn
er

 X
in

g
4

2
9

7
2

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

gg
re

ga
te

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

70
8.

55
 

S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

4
2

9
7

3
A

rk
an

sa
s 

D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
24

0.
00

 
1-

Ye
ar

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

- C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

s
4

2
9

7
4

A
rk

an
sa

s 
P

ow
er

 S
te

er
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

74
6.

90
 R

ep
ai

rs
 to

 U
ni

t 1
12

 - 
E

ng
in

e 
H

ar
ne

ss
, O

-R
in

gs
, G

as
ke

ts
, S

le
ev

es
, L

ab
or

4
2

9
7

5
A

rk
an

sa
s 

S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

07
 G

ra
ss

 R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, 4

4
2

9
7

6
A

T&
T

 $
   

   
   

   
33

4.
50

 M
on

th
ly

 L
an

d 
Li

ne
 C

ha
rg

es
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 5

-M
ile

 a
nd

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
G

at
e

4
2

9
7

7
A

T&
T

 $
   

   
   

   
69

8.
70

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e,
 C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 C

en
tra

l A
R

 W
at

er
4

2
9

7
8

B
at

te
ry

 O
ut

fit
te

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

60
 6

-V
ol

t B
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
2

9
7

9
B

os
to

n 
M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

55
9.

37
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

2
9

8
0

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

21
5.

21
 R

ep
ai

r B
ac

kh
oe

 a
t M

au
m

el
le

4
2

9
8

1
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

 #
65

0
 $

   
   

   
2,

63
5.

12
 W

ee
kl

y 
U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, M

on
th

ly
 C

le
an

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 M
en

's
 R

oo
m

 C
&

E
 B

ld
g;

 
B

iw
ee

kl
y 

M
at

 S
er

vi
ce

 &
 T

ow
el

 R
ef

ill
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
4

2
9

8
2

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
24

7.
44

 F
as

t P
lu

g 
- W

ar
d 

3 
R

ep
ai

r
4

2
9

8
3

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0.
70

 A
sp

ha
lt 

S
ur

fa
ce

 W
ar

d 
2

4
2

9
8

4
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
6.

47
 A

nt
ifr

ee
ze

 T
es

te
r, 

V
ar

io
us

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
s 

U
ni

t 1
22

, O
il 

Fi
lte

rs
 U

ni
t 1

33
 

4
2

9
8

5
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 $

   
   

   
   

47
7.

40
 F

ul
l S

er
vi

ce
 W

ilc
ox

 G
en

er
at

or
4

2
9

8
6

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

.
 $

   
   

 1
3,

98
0.

96
 2

01
7 

A
rk

an
sa

s 
S

ta
te

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

N
ov

em
be

r
4

2
9

8
7

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
34

1.
87

 P
rin

tin
g 

- 1
00

0 
Le

av
e 

R
eq

ue
st

 F
or

m
s

4
2

9
8

8
E

lli
ot

t E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

1,
95

7.
45

 4
00

' C
or

d,
 A

er
at

or
 #

12
4 

5-
M

i; 
B

la
ck

 T
y-

R
ap

, L
E

D
 W

al
l L

ig
ht

 F
L 

Fi
lte

r P
re

ss
4

2
9

8
9

E
nt

er
gy

 $
   

   
 1

9,
07

9.
88

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill

s:
  N

ay
lo

r, 
M

ur
ph

y 
D

r.,
 M

W
W

TP
#4

,  
#2

&
#3

, M
ai

n,
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l, 

E
q/

S
ur

ge
 A

er
at

or
, M

ai
nt

/T
ra

in
in

g,
 D

ia
m

on
d 

P
t, 

R
id

ge
la

nd
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, 

D
ur

an
go

, T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r, 
La

w
re

nc
e,

 M
as

te
rs

 P
la

ce
,

4
2

9
9

0
E

xp
re

ss
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
tra

l
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

56
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

96
4

2
9

9
1

E
ZA

ut
om

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

29
4.

43
 M

od
ul

es
, P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
- O

m
ni

si
te

s
4

2
9

9
2

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
24

9.
13

 C
ab

le
 T

ow
, C

ab
le

 T
ow

 P
R

, F
re

ig
ht

 - 
TV

#1
 &

 T
V

#2
4

2
9

9
3

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
91

9.
80

 G
au

ge
, R

eg
ul

at
or

, M
ou

se
 T

ra
ps

, C
om

bo
 L

oc
k,

 B
ra

ss
 N

ip
pl

e 
(F

L 
B

el
t P

re
ss

); 
S

tg
. 

H
an

ge
rs

, P
ai

nt
 T

ra
y,

 R
ol

le
r, 

R
ef

ill
s,

 C
au

lk
, S

af
et

y 
Ye

llo
w

 P
ai

nt
, C

ha
in

 &
 W

ire
 

Lu
be

, P
ip

e 
E

lb
ow

s,
 C

ou
pl

in
g,

 B
us

hi
ng

s,
 A

ll 
P

ur
po

se
 C

em
m

en
t, 

 S
an

ita
ry

 T
 , 

P
V

C
, 

C
la

m
ps

, B
al

l V
al

ve
s,

 B
ra

ss
 N

ip
pl

e 
R

ed
uc

er
s,

 P
la

st
ic

 T
es

t P
lu

g,
 F

ib
er

gl
as

s 
S

te
p,

 
V

in
yl

 L
et

te
r, 

E
lb

ow
s,

 T
ro

w
el

, 5
-G

al
 P

ai
l, 

Fa
n,

 V
er

sa
bo

nd
, B

ib
 O

ve
ra

lls
, T

ef
lo

n 
Ta

pe
, S

cr
ew

s,
 O

ile
r, 

C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 D
uc

t T
ap

e,
 P

ro
pa

ne
 R

ef
ill

4
2

9
9

4
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
 1

3,
19

4.
76

 2
-M

on
th

 R
en

ta
l o

f L
ar

ge
 E

xc
av

at
or

 u
se

d 
fo

r 2
 jo

bs
, 1

-M
on

th
 R

en
ta

l o
f B

re
ak

er
 

R
am

m
er

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

m
al

l r
en

ta
ls

4
2

9
9

5
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
 $

   
   

   
4,

96
1.

60
 E

po
xy

 R
eh

ab
 - 

FL
 In

flu
en

t W
et

w
el

l-F
in

al
 P

ay
m

en
t

4
2

9
9

6
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

 $
   

   
   

8,
08

7.
60

 R
ep

le
ac

ed
 C

on
tro

lle
rs

 - 
Tr

am
m

el
 E

st
at

es
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r
4

2
9

9
7

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
4.

36
 J

an
ito

ria
l M

on
th

 o
f N

ov
em

be
r E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 L

ab
, A

dm
in

P
ag

e 
2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

4
2

9
9

8
Je

ffr
ey

 S
an

d 
C

o
 $

   
   

   
   

16
1.

88
 M

as
on

ry
 S

an
d 

- M
au

m
el

le
4

2
9

9
9

A
m

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
12

/1
0/

17
4

3
0

0
0

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

0/
17

4
3

0
0

1
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

n 
W

el
ln

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

0/
17

4
3

0
0

2
O

C
S

E
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

31
7.

66
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

0/
17

A
F

C
-2

5
A

rk
an

sa
s 

Fe
de

ra
l C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

95
5.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

0/
20

17
 

N
A

T
-2

5
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

56
2.

08
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

0/
20

17
P

R
-2

5
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

x 
D

ep
os

it
40

,9
65

.3
0

$ 
   

   
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
12

/1
0/

20
17

4
3

0
0

3
V

 O
 I 

D
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

C
he

ck
 P

rin
te

r R
ea

lig
nm

en
t

4
3

0
0

4
A

-1
 R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
88

 T
ow

 - 
U

ni
t #

 1
12

 D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k

4
3

0
0

5
A

D
E

Q
 $

   
   

 3
7,

79
0.

00
 P

er
m

it 
Fe

es
:  

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
TP

, W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 5

-M
ile

4
3

0
0

6
A

rk
an

sa
s 

P
ow

er
 S

te
er

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
59

3.
64

 R
ep

ai
r U

ni
t #

11
3;

 C
lu

tc
h,

 F
ly

w
he

el
, P

ilo
t B

ea
rin

g
4

3
0

0
7

A
T&

T
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
6.

44
 P

ho
ne

:  
M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

P
la

nt
4

3
0

0
8

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

22
0.

60
 T

ub
es

 &
 H

os
es

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 B
ac

kh
oe

4
3

0
0

9
C

C
H

 In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 $
   

   
   

   
53

4.
00

 A
nn

ua
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
'P

a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r'
s
 N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r'
 t

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/1
8

4
3

0
1

0
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4.

72
 G

as
:  

M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
 7

01
 W

. 2
9t

h
4

3
0

1
1

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 C
on

tra
ct

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

18
4

3
0

1
2

C
hr

is
' W

in
ds

hi
el

d 
R

ep
ai

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
3.

40
 U

ni
t #

90
 S

ta
r B

re
ak

 R
ep

ai
r

4
3

0
1

3
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
0,

85
6.

69
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
- N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
7

4
3

0
1

4
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 8
1,

00
3.

48
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
- N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
7

4
3

0
1

5
C

or
e 

&
 M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
   

14
9.

71
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 to
 R

ep
ai

r V
al

ve
 o

n 
Fo

rc
e 

M
ai

n 
- W

ar
d 

2 
(P

ip
e,

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
, V

al
ve

s)
4

3
0

1
6

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
58

8.
62

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

dm
in

; P
rin

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l; 

R
ep

ai
r P

ar
ts

4
3

0
1

7
D

is
co

un
tC

el
l, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
81

9.
98

 S
C

A
D

A
 R

ou
te

rs
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 T
P

 a
nd

 S
hi

llc
ut

t P
S

4
3

0
1

8
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

   
1,

70
8.

46
 E

le
ct

ric
: N

or
fo

lk
, R

iv
er

 R
un

, P
al

is
ad

es
, M

au
m

el
le

#2
, C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e,
 M

ar
an

es
, 

C
ol

lin
s 

In
du

st
ria

l, 
C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e#
2,

 B
ou

rie
s,

 C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
, M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, 

C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, B
rid

ge
w

ay
#2

, H
w

y 
36

5 
P

S
4

3
0

1
9

E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
B

oa
rd

 $
   

   
   

3,
30

4.
80

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
:  

N
ov

em
be

r C
yc

le
 4

4
3

0
2

0
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

12
7.

91
 E

le
ct

ric
: G

ap
 C

re
ek

4
3

0
2

1
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

17
,8

17
.8

0
$ 

   
   

 
B

ill
ed

 G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 A
cc

ou
nt

s/
N

ov
em

be
r C

yc
le

s 
4 

&
 5

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
3

0
2

2
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
3,

69
8.

94
 C

hl
or

in
e 

&
 S

ul
ph

ur
 D

io
xi

de
 C

yl
in

de
rs

4
3

0
2

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

05
0.

32
 Q

ui
kr

et
e/

In
ve

nt
or

y,
 F

lo
or

 R
ep

ai
r S

up
pl

ie
s/

A
dm

in
, D

ra
in

 P
ip

e,
 G

ar
de

n 
S

oi
l, 

W
ee

db
lo

ck
 F

ab
ric

/Y
ar

d 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
2

4
3

0
2

4
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

69
 D

es
k 

Li
gh

t T
V

 T
ru

ck
4

3
0

2
5

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
15

3.
30

 N
or

to
n 

W
al

k 
B

eh
in

d 
S

aw
 R

ep
ai

r
4

3
0

2
6

In
du

st
ria

l E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
40

6.
88

 3
 S

ym
co

m
 3

-P
ha

se
 V

ol
ta

ge
 M

on
ito

rs
; S

em
in

ol
e 

W
es

t a
nd

 2
 fo

r S
to

ck
4

3
0

2
7

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

50
 N

ew
 T

ra
ile

r T
ire

 R
ep

ai
r #

1;
 U

se
d 

Ti
re

 U
ni

t#
 1

17
4

3
0

2
8

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
22

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 - 

13
 L

oa
ds

 1
2/

05
 - 

12
/1

1

P
ag

e 
3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

4
3

0
2

9
M

r. 
Fi

rs
t A

id
 $

   
   

   
   

61
1.

05
 F

irs
t A

id
 S

up
pl

ie
s/

P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

; O
pe

ra
tio

ns
; C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 S

ys
te

m
s

4
3

0
3

0
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

14
0.

11
 A

ir,
 O

xy
ge

n,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, C

O
2 

C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
l-A

ll 
P

la
nt

s
4

3
0

3
1

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

, C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7.
94

 U
til

ity
 W

or
k 

S
ig

ns
, F

ib
er

gl
as

s 
R

ib
s 

- W
ar

d 
2 

4
3

0
3

2
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

10
8.

37
 C

or
k 

B
oa

rd
s,

 D
es

k 
P

ad
s 

- C
ol

l S
ys

 &
 E

ng
4

3
0

3
3

P
et

er
so

n 
C

on
cr

et
e 

S
ep

tic
 $

   
   

   
2,

72
7.

28
 2

' R
is

er
 D

og
ho

us
e/

W
ar

d 
2;

 M
an

ho
le

s,
 R

is
er

s/
W

ar
d 

2
4

3
0

3
4

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
76

1.
28

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, B

re
ak

ro
om

 S
up

pl
ie

s/
C

S
&

E
4

3
0

3
5

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l F
or

m
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
39

7.
66

 2
01

7 
W

2,
 1

09
9 

&
 1

09
5 

Fo
rm

s
4

3
0

3
6

S
af

-T
-G

lo
ve

 $
   

   
   

   
70

3.
08

 8
0 

B
ox

es
 o

f P
ow

de
r F

re
e 

G
lo

ve
s 

fo
r P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
3

0
3

7
S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

24
5.

50
 B

ill
ed

 R
un

ya
n 

A
cr

es
 A

cc
ou

nt
s/

N
ov

em
be

r C
yc

le
 4

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
3

0
3

8
S

on
ny

 F
ul

m
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

87
5.

94
 C

on
cr

et
e 

&
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
, W

. 2
9t

h 
&

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n

4
3

0
3

9
S

pa
 C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

58
5.

81
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s/
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
; T

ow
el

s,
 T

oi
le

t T
is

su
e/

O
ps

4
3

0
4

0
S

ta
nl

ey
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
06

 W
ar

d 
3 

R
ep

ai
r -

 W
re

nc
h 

Ta
p 

T-
H

an
dl

es
, M

ar
gi

n 
Tr

ow
el

, T
ap

 P
lu

g
4

3
0

4
1

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
93

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

 - 
74

00
 B

au
cu

m
 P

ik
e

4
3

0
4

2
U

.S
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 $
   

   
   

4,
28

0.
80

 S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r, 
Tr

af
fic

 C
on

tro
l W

ar
d 

0;
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
2

4
3

0
4

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

20
2.

70
 O

pe
ra

to
r T

ra
in

in
g 

M
an

ua
ls

 
4

3
0

4
4

U
B

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

57
1.

93
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  F

LT
P

 L
ab

, F
LT

P
, M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

, M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e
4

3
0

4
5

V
 O

 I 
D

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
V

 O
 I 

D
 E

 D
 C

he
ck

 - 
D

up
lic

at
e

4
3

0
4

6
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
11

 B
ill

in
g 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

ax
 L

in
e

4
3

0
4

7
A

D
E

Q
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 P

er
m

it 
C

ha
ng

e 
Fe

es
 B

O
D

 to
 C

B
O

D
 5

-M
ile

 &
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
3

0
4

8
A

rk
an

sa
s 

O
ne

 C
al

l S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

   
41

1.
65

 N
ov

em
be

r C
al

l F
ee

; D
ec

em
be

r M
em

be
r F

ee
4

3
0

4
9

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

2,
89

8.
45

 G
as

:  
FL

 L
ab

, F
LT

P
, G

ap
 C

re
ek

 G
en

, D
ix

ie
 G

en
4

3
0

5
0

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

5,
42

2.
00

 G
as

 M
et

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
- S

em
in

ol
e 

E
as

t P
S

 G
en

er
at

or
4

3
0

5
1

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
86

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 F
ire

 &
 P

ol
ic

e 
Fe

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
7

4
3

0
5

2
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

3
0

5
3

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

9,
14

3.
32

 I
te

m
s 

fo
r I

nv
en

to
ry

-P
ip

e 
( V

ar
io

us
 T

yp
es

), 
Fe

rn
co

 (V
ar

io
us

 S
iz

es
) a

nd
 W

ye
s

4
3

0
5

4
D

ar
ra

gh
 C

o/
To

ol
 C

en
tra

l
 $

   
   

   
   

34
5.

17
 1

8"
 C

om
bo

 B
la

de
 fo

r W
al

k 
B

eh
in

d 
S

aw
4

3
0

5
5

D
ig

i-K
ey

 $
   

   
   

   
57

6.
83

 S
ca

da
 S

ys
te

m
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
fo

r F
au

lk
ne

r a
nd

 M
id

st
at

e 
P

.S
.

4
3

0
5

6
D

is
co

un
t A

ut
o 

G
la

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

21
7.

00
 R

ep
la

ce
 B

ac
k 

W
in

do
w

- U
ni

t #
88

4
3

0
5

7
D

ou
ga

n 
A

sp
ha

lt 
P

av
in

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

r -
 W

ar
d 

1
4

3
0

5
8

E
M

D
 M

ill
ip

or
e 

C
or

p.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

67
 A

irb
at

h 
La

tc
h 

- L
ab

4
3

0
5

9
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

 1
7,

36
2.

13
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

ar
 S

cr
ee

n,
 W

O
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
O

TP
, 

4
3

0
6

0
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
re

ss
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
06

8.
55

 L
ab

 T
es

tin
g 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- T

S
S

 F
ilt

er
s,

 A
lu

m
in

um
  W

ei
gh

 D
is

he
s

4
3

0
6

1
Fe

dE
x

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
09

 S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
:  

V
FD

 R
ep

ai
r/B

el
t P

re
ss

, C
on

tra
ct

s,
 L

oa
ne

r t
o 

C
ue

s
4

3
0

6
2

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
45

9.
81

 L
ab

 T
es

tin
g 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- F

ec
al

 C
ol

ifo
rm

 M
em

br
an

es
4

3
0

6
3

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
1,

14
1.

11
 L

ab
 T

es
tin

g 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

- p
H

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, B

O
D

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, L

ow
 R

an
ge

 C
l2

, B
O

D
 

N
ut

rie
nt

4
3

0
6

4
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
00

 1
 U

se
d 

Ti
re

 -U
ni

t #
11

0
4

3
0

6
5

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
14

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill
 - 

18
 lo

ad
s 

12
/1

2 
- 1

2/
18

P
ag

e 
4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

4
3

0
6

6
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

&
 W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

13
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
- U

ni
t #

12
1

4
3

0
6

7
K

ea
th

le
y 

P
at

te
rs

on
 E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

   
   

38
4.

55
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
C

ab
le

 &
 2

4V
 D

C
 I/

O
 - 

S
C

A
D

A
 P

ar
ts

 F
L 

P
la

nt
4

3
0

6
8

K
er

r P
ap

er
 &

 S
up

pl
y 

co
.

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
36

 C
 F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s 

&
 T

oi
le

t P
ap

er
 - 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t D
ep

t. 
&

 L
ab

4
3

0
6

9
K

et
ch

er
 &

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
56

0.
00

 R
oo

f R
ep

ai
r -

 A
dm

in
 L

ob
by

, M
od

ifi
ed

 M
em

br
an

e 
P

at
ch

 o
ve

r E
xi

st
in

g 
R

oo
f

4
3

0
7

0
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
1,

68
9.

35
 T

ig
er

 T
ai

ls
, W

hi
te

 &
 G

re
en

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, A

-F
ra

m
e 

B
ar

ric
ad

es
, N

yt
ril

e 
B

la
ck

 
G

lo
ve

s
4

3
0

7
1

M
or

ga
n 

M
ill

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
4.

00
 R

ei
ss

ue
 o

f 2
01

3 
C

he
ck

 fo
r S

af
et

y 
S

ho
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t-2

01
3 

C
he

ck
 w

as
 S

til
l 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

4
3

0
7

2
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
, C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
5.

77
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
 - 

C
le

ar
 &

 M
irr

or
ed

 - 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
s

4
3

0
7

3
O

m
ni

si
te

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
24

 W
ire

le
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 1

1/
29

/1
7-

12
/3

1/
17

 F
or

 T
w

o 
D

ev
ic

es
4

3
0

7
4

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7.
52

 O
ffi

ce
 &

 B
re

ak
ro

om
 S

up
pl

ie
s:

  A
dm

in
 &

 P
re

tre
at

m
en

t 
4

3
0

7
5

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 5

1,
51

0.
26

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
11

/1
7/

17
  S

S
E

S
 M

on
ito

rin
g

4
3

0
7

6
R

ob
er

t R
ob

in
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7.
00

 R
ei

ss
ue

 o
f 2

01
4 

C
he

ck
 fo

r S
af

et
y 

S
ho

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t-2
01

4 
C

he
ck

 w
as

 S
til

l 
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
4

3
0

7
7

S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

3,
01

1.
00

 R
ei

ss
ua

nc
e 

of
 F

iv
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Fr
om

 2
01

4,
 2

01
5 

an
d 

20
16

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

st
ill

 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g-
A

ll 
fo

r C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 o
f V

ar
io

us
 B

ill
in

gs
4

3
0

7
8

TC
 P

rin
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

1,
59

4.
63

 M
ai

le
rs

 - 
G

re
as

e 
w

ith
 C

A
W

 b
ill

s 
- 6

1,
50

0 
co

pi
es

4
3

0
7

9
U

.S
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 $
   

   
   

2,
20

8.
96

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

3
4

3
0

8
0

U
S

A
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

3.
59

 L
ab

 T
es

tin
g 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
- E

le
ct

ro
de

 S
to

ra
ge

 S
ol

ut
io

n,
 D

P
D

 D
is

pe
ns

er
s,

 F
C

 B
ro

th
4

3
0

8
1

W
hi

te
 P

ig
 In

n
 $

   
   

   
   

72
4.

75
 T

ur
ke

y,
 H

am
, D

re
ss

in
g,

 B
ak

ed
 B

ea
ns

 - 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 L
un

ch
eo

n
4

3
0

8
2

W
in

ds
tre

am
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

88
7.

93
 I

nt
er

ne
t &

 P
ho

ne
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P
E

L
E

C
P

Y
M

T
-1

3
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

35
3.

23
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
- P

ar
ts

 B
el

t P
re

ss
 W

as
h 

S
ys

te
m

, C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
h,

 O
nl

in
e 

A
d 

S
ur

ve
yo

r P
os

iti
on

 O
ct

ob
er

4
3

0
8

3
A

m
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 - 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/2

4/
17

4
3

0
8

4
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

00
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
12

/2
4/

17
4

3
0

8
5

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
12

/2
4/

17
4

3
0

8
6

O
C

S
E

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7.
66

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
12

/2
4/

17
A

F
C

-2
6

A
rk

an
ss

 F
ed

ea
l C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

95
5.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/2

4/
20

17
 

N
A

T
-2

6
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

56
2.

00
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/2

4/
20

17
P

R
-2

6
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

x 
D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
1,

70
3.

25
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

24
/2

01
7

4
3

0
8

7
A

-1
 R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
88

 T
ow

 - 
U

ni
t #

 1
13

 D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k

4
3

0
8

8
A

D
E

Q
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

00
 O

pe
ra

to
r T

es
t F

ee
s 

- C
la

ss
 1

; 2
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
4

3
0

8
9

A
dv

an
ta

ge
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

e 
C

le
an

ed
 S

hi
llc

ut
t R

P
Z 

V
al

ve
4

3
0

9
0

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

gg
re

ga
te

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

44
8.

20
 G

ra
ve

l f
or

 S
to

ck
4

3
0

9
1

A
rk

an
sa

s 
C

op
ie

r C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
53

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 L

ab
4

3
0

9
2

A
rk

an
sa

s 
P

ow
er

 S
te

er
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

32
4.

87
 U

ni
t #

10
4,

 2
 B

at
te

rie
s;

 U
ni

t #
11

3,
 S

la
ve

 V
al

ve
, C

ab
le

 K
it,

 L
ab

or
; U

ni
t #

11
4,

 
R

ep
ai

r W
iri

ng
4

3
0

9
3

A
T&

T 
M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

23
 I

nt
er

ne
t W

hi
te

 O
ak

 &
 5

-M
ile

; D
at

a 
S

er
vi

ce
 S

ur
ve

y 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t

P
ag

e 
5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

4
3

0
9

4
B

ill
's

 F
en

ce
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 1

2,
87

2.
00

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

: R
ep

la
ce

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

Fe
nc

e
4

3
0

9
5

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

16
1.

01
 B

ac
kh

oe
 #

5,
 O

il/
G

re
as

e/
Fi

lte
rs

4
3

0
9

6
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4.

71
 G

as
 - 

C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l G

en
er

at
or

4
3

0
9

7
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

0,
08

6.
90

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
ill

in
g 

Fe
es

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7

4
3

0
9

8
C

in
er

gi
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s
 $

   
   

 1
7,

32
3.

00
 V

ac
C

on
 D

ry
in

g 
B

ed
 a

t F
LT

P
4

3
0

9
9

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
36

2.
16

 A
sp

ha
lt 

S
ur

fa
ce

 R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 1

 &
 2

4
3

1
0

0
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r N
et

w
or

k 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

7
4

3
1

0
1

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5.
39

 M
on

th
ly

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

s 
&

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
3

1
0

2
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 $

   
   

   
   

52
1.

96
 C

ab
le

s 
&

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s,

 F
L 

P
la

nt
; R

el
ay

s,
 H

oo
k-

U
ps

, J
um

pe
rs

, T
ru

ck
 #

12
7 

S
to

ck
4

3
1

0
3

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
44

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

ar
ds

 - 
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
4

3
1

0
4

D
uk

e'
s 

R
oo

t C
on

tro
l, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
64

0.
00

 2
0 

G
al

lo
ns

 J
et

 P
ow

er
 II

4
3

1
0

5
E

ag
le

 F
en

ce
 D

is
tri

bu
tin

g
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

58
 F

en
ce

 R
ep

ai
re

d 
- W

ar
d 

2
4

3
1

0
6

E
G

P
, P

LL
C

 $
   

   
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
B

ill
in

g 
20

17
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t A

ud
it

4
3

1
0

7
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

 2
5,

80
0.

11
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l, 

A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

, T
ra

m
m

el
 R

d 
E

st
at

es
, 5

-M
i G

at
e,

 In
flu

en
t, 

5-
M

i C
k#

1,
 N

or
th

, S
ou

th
, F

ro
nt

ie
r D

r, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y 
16

1,
 C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

cA
lm

on
t, 

M
id

S
ta

te
, Q

ua
pa

w
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
ns

 R
d,

 E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

ns
 4

6t
h 

S
t, 

E
ur

ek
a/

Ju
dy

4
3

1
0

8
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

2,
32

0.
00

 G
ra

b 
W

at
er

 S
am

pl
es

 &
 M

au
m

el
le

 B
io

so
lid

s 
C

le
an

ou
t T

es
tin

g
4

3
1

0
9

E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
B

oa
rd

 $
   

   
   

   
38

8.
80

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
:  

N
ov

em
be

r C
yc

le
 7

4
3

1
1

0
E

xp
re

ss
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
tra

l
 $

   
   

   
   

60
1.

25
 4

 T
ire

s 
M

ou
nt

ed
 &

 B
al

an
ce

d 
U

ni
t #

 1
08

4
3

1
1

1
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
   

48
4.

46
 P

ha
se

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

P
ap

er
 /L

ab
4

3
1

1
2

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
99

9.
99

 2
 N

ew
 T

ra
ile

r T
ire

s 
- T

#1
1;

 2
 N

ew
 T

ire
s 

U
ni

t #
11

1
4

3
1

1
3

Fl
ee

tm
at

ic
s 

U
S

A
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

49
0.

00
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
7 

- V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 1

4 
V

eh
ic

le
s

4
3

1
1

4
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

 1
0,

74
5.

12
 G

as
ol

in
e 

&
 D

ie
se

l U
til

ity
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

M
on

th
 o

f N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

7
4

3
1

1
5

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
7,

57
4.

81
 B

ill
ed

 A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 N

ov
em

be
r C

yc
le

 7
 &

 9
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

3
1

1
6

H
. W

. T
uc

ke
r C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
85

0.
00

 S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r, 
 W

ar
d 

2
4

3
1

1
7

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
85

6.
86

 R
ep

ai
r C

ue
s 

M
ot

or
 &

 F
re

ig
ht

 C
ha

rg
es

4
3

1
1

8
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
P

ru
ni

sk
i

 $
   

   
   

3,
26

0.
00

 L
eg

al
 S

ev
ic

es
 - 

M
ar

la
r E

as
em

en
t, 

S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s,
 R

et
ai

ne
r

4
3

1
1

9
H

or
n'

s 
O

ut
do

or
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

91
 I

gn
iti

on
 S

w
itc

he
s 

D
ix

ie
 C

ho
pp

er
4

3
1

2
0

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
45

7.
95

 H
os

es
 - 

U
ni

ts
 #

12
2 

&
 #

10
4

4
3

1
2

1
In

te
rD

yn
 B

M
I

 $
   

   
   

   
64

5.
00

 G
re

at
 P

la
in

s 
U

pd
at

e 
Ye

ar
 E

nd
 2

01
7

4
3

1
2

2
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
35

 F
la

t R
ep

ai
r U

ni
t #

10
0;

 T
ire

, B
al

an
ce

 w
/S

en
so

r U
ni

t #
11

0
4

3
1

2
3

Ja
m

es
 R

ho
de

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

00
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r E
le

ct
ric

ia
ns

 L
ic

en
se

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tu

dy
 C

ou
rs

e
4

3
1

2
4

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill
 - 

15
 lo

ad
s 

12
/1

9 
- 1

2/
22

4
3

1
2

5
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

24
6.

85
 Y

el
lo

w
 C

au
tio

n 
Ta

pe
, R

at
ch

et
 W

re
nc

h
4

3
1

2
6

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
45

 P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s-

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
3

1
2

7
M

ag
ic

 L
ub

e
 $

   
   

   
   

10
6.

30
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e-
 U

ni
ts

 7
7 

an
d 

78
4

3
1

2
8

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 7

3,
53

4.
50

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- J

an
ua

ry
, 2

01
8 

P
ag

e 
6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

4
3

1
2

9
M

un
ic

ip
al

H
2O

.c
om

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

7
4

3
1

3
0

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

   
   

84
8.

19
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

W
ilc

ox
 P

S
, I

-4
40

 In
d 

P
ar

k,
 C

S
 &

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

B
ui

ld
in

g
4

3
1

3
1

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
99

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, S

tic
ky

 N
ot

es
, P

la
nn

er
s,

 C
al

en
da

rs
 - 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
4

3
1

3
2

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
03

6.
87

 C
al

en
da

rs
, F

ile
 F

ol
de

rs
, B

us
in

es
s 

D
ia

rie
s,

 F
ili

ng
 S

to
ol

, T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

 - 
A

dm
in

, 
C

S
, L

ab
, O

ps
4

3
1

3
3

P
itn

ey
 B

ow
es

 G
lo

ba
l F

in
an

ci
al

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4.
47

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 R
en

ta
l P

os
ta

ge
 M

ac
hi

ne
4

3
1

3
4

R
P

 P
ow

er
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

38
5.

68
 R

ep
ai

r 5
-M

ile
 G

en
er

at
or

4
3

1
3

5
S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 5
0,

55
2.

46
 B

ill
ed

 A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 N

ov
em

be
r C

yc
le

 7
 &

 9
, D

ec
em

be
r C

yc
le

 1
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

3
1

3
6

S
on

ny
 F

ul
m

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
68

6.
24

 G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
- 2

9t
h 

S
tre

et
4

3
1

3
7

S
pa

 C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
56

0.
57

 T
ow

el
s,

 T
ra

sh
 B

ag
s,

 H
an

d 
S

an
iti

ze
r, 

O
do

r D
ig

es
te

r
4

3
1

3
8

V
er

iz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
46

6.
60

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 U

se
 1

/1
/1

8
4

3
1

3
9

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
3,

84
5.

92
 B

iio
-S

ol
id

s 
R

em
ov

al
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 fo

r 1
2/

1-
12

/5
 a

nd
 M

on
th

ly
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r 
Fa

ul
kn

er
,  

M
au

m
el

le
, W

hi
te

 O
ak

, V
ac

C
on

s,
 S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

5-
M

i, 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

P
ay

ro
ll 

- P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

12
/1

0/
17

 $
   

  1
11

,3
47

.0
2 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
P

ay
ro

ll 
- P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
12

/2
4/

17
 $

   
  1

10
,9

79
.2

7 
A

rk
an

sa
s 

Fe
de

ra
l C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
 

M
on

th
ly

 F
ee

 fo
r E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
D

ep
os

it 
of

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
A

D
FA

-L
oa

n 
P

ay
m

en
ts

30
8,

46
3.

72
$ 

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 L
oa

n 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
39

8,
57

4.
00

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,7

8
3

,4
0

4
.1

6
$

  
 

P
ag

e 
7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
19

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

34
8,

71
5.

15
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#7
 fo

r B
ar

rin
g 

C
ro

ss
 P

ip
e 

Bu
rs

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

10
20

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

49
,8

58
.8

5
$ 

  
Es

tim
at

e 
#5

 fo
r B

ar
in

g 
C

ro
ss

 C
IP

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t

3
9
8
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

12
/6

/2
01

7
14

2,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 1
2/

6
12

/1
1/

20
17

11
1,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
2/

10
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
2/

12
12

/1
5/

20
17

23
4,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 1

2/
11

-1
2/

15
12

/1
5/

20
17

41
,6

66
.6

3
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

M
on

th
ly

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
12

/2
0/

20
17

11
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 1

2/
20

12
/2

2/
20

17
11

0,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

2/
24

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

2/
26

12
/2

9/
20

17
35

5,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 1
2/

25
-1

2/
29

12
/2

9/
20

17
42

,0
29

.1
2

$ 
   

   
Se

w
er

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f P

re
vi

ou
s 

M
on

th
s 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

1
,1

5
5
,2

9
5
.7

5
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



























 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

DIVERSION OF MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TO THE WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP 
 

 

Studies conducted during the evaluation to purchase the Maumelle Water Management 
wastewater system concluded it would be cost effective to eliminate the Maumelle WTP by 
diverting the wastewater from Maumelle to the White Oak Bayou WTP. 
 
Diversion of the wastewater will be accomplished by converting the existing lagoons into flow 
equalization basins, modifying the  influent pump station and constructing a force main 
connecting the influent pump station to the newly constructed 36” White Oak Interceptor near 
its intersection with Counts Massie Road.  Other modifications will include: 
 

- Installation of new bar screens and Parshall flume 
- Improvements to the White Oak influent pump station and bar screens 
- Decommissioning of the Maumelle activated sludge plant  
- Installation of auxiliary power supplies at the Maumelle influent pump station and 

the White Oak Bayou WTP 
- Environmental sustainability component 
- Decommissioning of the Counts Massie Pump Station #1 and connection of the 

Counts Massie Pump Station #2 to the new force main 
 
NLRW staff will provide engineering services for the force main connecting the Maumelle 
influent pump station to the White Oak Interceptor resulting in a significant savings to the 
utility.  All other engineering services will be conducted by Crist Engineers, Inc. with 
assistance from Marlar Engineering Co., Inc. 
 
Projected cost of the project is $7,500,000 to $8,500,000 which will be funded through our 
current $30,000,000 Revolving Loan Fund loan.  A copy of the engineering services 
agreement is attached. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Crist Engineers, Inc. for engineering services 
related to diversion of Maumelle wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WTP.  

 
 

 



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!!

!

!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!
!!

!
! !

!!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!!

!

!!

!
! !

! !
!

!

!

!
!

!

!!
! !

! !
!

!!

!! ! !

!

!!!

!! !!

!
!

!

!

! !
!
!

!

!
!

! !
!

! !

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!!!
!

!

!

!
! !

!!!
! !

!!
!

!!!!
!

! ! !

!
!

!

! !
!

!

!

!

!

! !
!

!
!!

!

!
!

! ! ! !

! !

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! !

!!
!!

!!
!

!

!!
!

!
! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

! !

!
!

!

!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!!

!
!

!

!

!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

! !
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!

!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

! !
! !

!
!

!!

!

!

! !
!

!

!!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!! ! !

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!

! !
!

! !
! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

! ! !
!

!
! !

!

!
!!!

!!!
!

! !

! !

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!
!!!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! ! ! !

!

! ! !

CH
AR

MA
NT

E
CV

CORBET LN

CASTELLANE CT

JU
PI

TE
R

HI
LL

S D
R

CA
ST

LE
PIN

ES
 D

R

LE
MA

NS
CT

HA
RB

OU
R

TO
W

NW
AY

AU
RI

EL
 C

T

AM
AN

DIN
E C

T SNEAD
WAY

WINGED
FOOT LN

SP
YG

LA
SS

HI
LL

 LN

ZURIE
CIR

SOLOGNE FOREST DR

KINGDO
M CT

NORT
HW

OO
D

CRE
EK

DR

SARAZ
EN

BLVD

DAUPHINE PL

LO
RA

IN
E

WA
Y

VIL
LA

GE
WAY

DU
C A

NE
WA

Y

TMFLY WAY

MERION WAY

BA
LT

USROL

AV
E

BO
NN

AR
D

CV

TO
U

LOUSE CT

CROOKED STICKWAY

COG
HILL RD

MARIE
JEANNEDR

RI
CH

SM
ITH

 LN

CH
AM

BE
RY

DR

FRECOURTE CV

RIVERWOOD LOOP

DIAMOND
PARK LN

BA
RO

NN
E

W
A Y

LU
CI

A 
LN

BOURIESE CIR

AVIGN
ON CIR

CO
UN

TR
Y

CL
UB

PK
Y

OR
LE

AN
S D

R

BR
EN

TWOOD

LOOP

DA
NIE

LLE

CI

R

MAR
AN

ES
CI

R

BAYONNE CV

CORONDE
LE

T L
N

MILLIGAN DR

GRENO

BLECIR

COMMERCE CV

AURIEL CIR

COUNTS MASSIE RD

SA
NC

ER
RE

DR

CO
UN

TS
MA

SS
IE

RD

MARGEAUX DR

NA
TU

RA
L

TR
L

CA
BA

NE
L D

R

CO
UN

TR
Y

CL
UB

PK
Y

PA
UL

EE
L L

S
DR

FR
EN

CH
ME

N 
LO

OP

FI T
Z G

E R
A L

D
LN

4 inch

4 inch

4 in
ch

8 inch

20 inch

6 i
nc

h

Ma
um

ell
e W

W
TP

 D
ec

om
mi

ss
io

ni
ng

 - F
or

ce
 M

ain
NL

RW
 En

gi
ne

er
in

g

10
,72

3 L
.F.

 of
 20

" F
orc

e M
ain



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

[ Ú

[ Ú

!

!

!

CO
UN

TS
MA

S S
I E

R D

CO
UN

TR
YC

LU
B

PK
Y

8 inch

6 i
nc

h

89
00

89
00

Co
un

ts
Ma

ss
ie 

#1
Pu

mp
 S

tat
ion

Co
un

ts
Ma

ss
ie 

#2
Pu

mp
 S

tat
ion

12"

12"

10
"

10"

12
"

12
"

12
"

Ma
um

ell
e W

W
TP

 D
ec

om
mi

ss
io

ni
ng

 - F
or

ce
 M

ain
NL

RW
 En

gi
ne

er
in

g

Le
ge

nd Co
un

ts 
Ma

ss
ie 

#1
 Pu

mp
 St

ati
on

 - G
rav

ity
 R

eli
ef

Co
un

ts 
Ma

ss
ie 

#2
 Pu

mp
 St

ati
on

 -  
Fo

rce
 M

ain
 C

on
ne

cti
on

MT
P W

WT
P D

ec
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 Fo
rce

 M
ain

 (B
y O

the
rs)



Page 1 of 13 

AGREEMENT 
 

Between 
 

SEWER COMMITTEE of the CITY of NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
 

And 
 

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC. 
 

For 
 

DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION PHASE ENGINEERING SERVICES  
WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
MAUMELLE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WHITE OAK WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

PLANT AND COUNTS MASSIE ROAD PUMP STATION 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this ____ day of _________________, 20___ by and 
between SEWER COMMITTEE (Committee) of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, CRIST 
ENGINEERS, INC. (Engineer): 
 
 WITNESSETH THAT: 
 
 WHEREAS, The Sewer Committee of North Little Rock, Arkansas acting through the North 
Little Rock Wastewater Utility (OWNER) owns and operates the wastewater treatment and 
collection system for the City of North Little Rock and the City of Maumelle, Arkansas. 
 
 WHEREAS, A Report of Consolidation Feasibility Assessment dated September 18, 2015, 
was prepared by Central Arkansas Water to evaluate the consolidation of the water systems of 
Maumelle Water Management and Central Arkansas Water.  Through formal action of Central 
Arkansas Water, Maumelle Water Management and North Little Rock, Maumelle Water 
Management, the wastewater collection and treatment system were consolidated with North Little 
Rock Wastewater Utility on March 1, 2016. 
 
 WHEREAS, The consolidation included a wastewater treatment plant with a capacity of 3.5 
MGD located in Maumelle, Arkansas.  The treatment plant includes an influent pump station, 
primary and secondary equalization facilities, activated sludge biological treatment process, 
secondary clarification, and chlorine disinfection.  Sludge is processed through aerobic treatment 
and drying beds are used to dewater the waste sludge prior to disposal. 
 
 WHEREAS, it is desirable that an agreement be executed providing for engineering 
services for design and construction of the Project; and, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, The Sewer Committee of North Little Rock desires to decommission 
the Maumelle Wastewater Treatment Plant and provide improvements to the influent pump station 
and equalization facilities to convey the wastewater to the White Oak Basin collection and 
treatment system.  Improvements will also include modification to the pump station near the vicinity 



Page 2 of 13 

of Counts Massie Road and Country Club Parkway and improvements to the White Oak Pump 
Station. 
 
 The scope of the required engineering services and other conditions of employment are as 
follows:  
  

Section 1 - Engineering Services: PLANNING and DESIGN 
 
 The work covered by Section 1 of this Agreement includes those services required during 
the planning and design phase of the Project. 
 
 After authorization to proceed, Engineer will conduct the following tasks: 
 
1.1 Project Kickoff Meeting 
 

Objective: To ascertain OWNER stakeholder expectation of project success.  
 
Assumptions: 
 
1.1.11 None 

 
Subtasks: 

 
1.1.12 Upon receipt of notice-to-proceed, the ENGINEER will plan, schedule and convene 

a project kick-off meeting/workshop. The purpose of the workshop and its planning 
is to: 

 
 Establish project stakeholder list 
 Solicit stakeholder participation in the project 
 Establish project outcomes that will assist the project in becoming a success in 

the minds of all stakeholders 
 Establish stakeholder expectation as to what the project is about (contracted 

scope or otherwise) 
 Develop a project work plan that outlines the objectives of the project, team 

members, schedule, and contract. 
 

1.1.13 Prior to the Workshop, the ENGINEER will confer with OWNER to plan the agenda 
of the workshop and develop the initial list of project stakeholders that should 
attend. 
 

1.1.14 It is anticipated that the workshop can be convened on-site as it could be coupled 
with an initial site overview tour that will acquaint project team members with the 
physical specifics of the project. 
 

1.1.15 ENGINEER will prepare meeting minutes of the workshop and distribute to all 
participants. 
 



Page 3 of 13 

1.1.16 The ENGINEER will prepare a detail project schedule with key milestone dates. 
 

1.1.17 The ENGINEER will document the above work on this Task in a Technical 
Memorandum (TM) entitled, Project Objectives and Goals. 

 
Deliverables: 
 
1.1.18 Workshop minutes containing OWNER stakeholders expectations of project 

success and action plan that will assist the team in meeting the expectation 
 

1.1.19 Project Objectives and Goals DRAFT (PDF Only) 
 
1.1.20 Project Objectives and Goals FINAL (PDF Only) 
 

1.2 Topographical Land Surveying Services 
 

Objective:  Conduct a survey to ascertain topographic features necessary to conduct 
preliminary and final design services. 

 
Assumptions:  
 
1.2.1 OWNER shall provide all available PAGIS files and GIS assets in shapefile and 

database format for us in the survey preparation. 
 

1.2.2 Topographic and planimetric survey information shall be acquired utilizing PAGIS 
control monumentation on State Plane North Zone coordinate system. 

 
1.2.3 Survey extents will be defined and agreed to by the OWNER. 
 
1.2.4 No property boundary survey is included in this work.  Platting may be required for 

the City of Maumelle as part of the site plan approval, which will require a legal 
description and survey of the property to be prepared by OWNER under separate 
contract. 

 
1.2.5 Easements are not included in the scope of work. 

 
Subtask: 
 
1.2.6 ENGINEER will establish local project control monumentation at the project site 

with horizontal and vertical elevation set to the nearest one-hundredth of a foot. 
 

1.2.7 Provide contours at 1-ft. intervals, with error less than 0.5-ft. of an interval. 
 
1.2.8 Provide descriptors, spot elevations, and geometric configuration of all surface 

features including, valves, structures, sidewalks, building outlines, structure 
outlines, pavement edges, and similar features to depict surface features. 

 



Page 4 of 13 

1.2.9 Identify natural and manmade surface features such as drainage swales and drain 
structures including trees with a caliper greater than 6-in. in diameter. 

 
1.2.10 Establish perimeter outline of thick wooded areas. 
 
1.2.11 Designate FEMA flood zones and base flood elevations with proper reference to 

regulatory maps. 
 

Deliverables: 
 

1.2.12 AutoCAD drawing (Electronic Format DWG) 
 

1.3 System Capacity Analysis and Improvement Alternatives 
 

Objective:  Perform hydraulic modeling analysis utilizing the OWNER’s existing White Oak 
Basin InfoWorks collection system model to develop an optimized scenario for the 
collection system and treatment capacity utilizing Maumelle Pump Station improvements in 
conjunction with the wet weather equalization basin improvements.  

 
Assumptions: 
 
1.3.1. OWNER to provide a copy of the existing collection system model, supporting files, 

and summary of changes to the model since it was developed in 2011 as part of 
the Wastewater Master Plan. 
 

1.3.2. OWNER will conduct rainfall and flow monitoring data in the Maumelle and White 
Oak collection system to supplement hydraulic modeling.  Equipment installation, 
data collection, and QA/QC activities of the collected data will be conducted by the 
OWNER or designated consultant. 

 
1.3.3. Rainfall and flow monitoring data located in the Maumelle collection system will be 

utilized to develop flow parameters for incorporation in the InfoWorks model. 
Rainfall and flow monitoring data located in the White Oak collection system will be 
utilized to verify the existing flow parameters included in the InfoWorks model. 
These comparisons will be presented to the OWNER, although no revision of flows 
or recalibration efforts of the model is included. The model will remain calibrated to 
2011 flows incorporating capital improvements to current date. 

 
1.3.4. Portions of the Maumelle collection system will be added to the InfoWorks model 

only to the extent necessary to appropriately load flows in the model. Required 
infrastructure data will be provided by the OWNER.  

 
1.3.5. OWNER shall provide ENGINEER with the collected rainfall and flow monitoring 

data, pump station information, and the record drawing/GIS information for the 
collection system modifications to be added to the InfoWorks model that have 
been completed since the 2011 Masterplan. ENGINEER shall rely on accuracy of 
the OWNER provided data to conduct the system capacity analysis. 

 



Page 5 of 13 

Subtasks: 
 
1.3.6. The ENGINEER will support the rainfall and flow monitoring data collection, 

including proposing flow monitoring locations and review of data collected during 
the first week of monitoring to confirm that site hydraulics are adequate for 
collection of quality data. The ENGINEER will continue to review data bi-weekly 
throughout the monitoring period. 
 

1.3.7. Update existing White Oak InfoWorks model to existing conditions including: 
 

1.3.7.1. Conversion of the model from InfoWorks CS to InfoWorks ICM.  
1.3.7.2. Incorporation of areas of growth since the 2011 model. Using GIS data 

(provided by the OWNER) and aerial photography, the extents of the 
collection system in the White Oak area will be reviewed relative to 
information used in the 2011 model. Areas of growth will be incorporated 
based on the model’s existing flow parameters. 

1.3.7.3. Incorporation of completed capital infrastructure improvement projects 
since 2011. Up to 4 projects are assumed. OWNER to provide GIS data or 
record drawings of completed projects.  

1.3.7.4. Verification of model configuration for Shillcutt Pump Station and White 
Oak Pump Station relative to current operation based information provided 
by the OWNER, which may include pump settings, observed runtime and 
flow data, drawdown testing information. 

1.3.7.5. Comparison of model-predicted results and observed flow monitoring data 
to be conducted in 2018. No revision of flow or recalibration efforts is 
included. 

 
1.3.8. Incorporate existing Maumelle WWTP Pump Station and wet-weather equalization 

basin into InfoWorks model. This includes incorporation of portions of the gravity 
sewer system only to the extent necessary to appropriately load flows in the 
model. Flows parameters will be developed for the Maumelle collection system 
utilizing the rainfall and flow monitoring data collected by the OWNER. The 
approach to developing the flow parameters will be consistent with the approaches 
utilized in the 2011 model development. 
 

1.3.9. Using the updated InfoWorks Model, the ENGINEER will analyze three (3) 
configurations for utilizing the existing Maumelle Pump Station, routed to the 
proposed equalization basins and/or to the White Oak system.  Analysis will be 
conducted under average dry-weather wastewater flow and up to three wet-
weather wastewater flow scenarios (design storms), as determined in conjunction 
with the OWNER.  The analysis will assess the available conveyance and 
treatment capacity, identify hydraulic capacity restrictions, and assist the OWNER 
in developing a preferred improvement alternative. 

 
1.3.10. Using the preferred alternative of the Maumelle Pump Station and the equalization 

basins developed in Subtask 1.4.9, the ENGINEER will utilize the InfoWorks model 
to perform a system analysis for future development/ growth conditions for average 



Page 6 of 13 

dry-weather wastewater and peak wet-weather wastewater flows. Future 
conditions are assumed to be those defined in the 2011 Wastewater Master Plan.  

 
1.3.11. Develop probable estimate of costs for the preferred option. 
 
Deliverables: 
 
1.3.12. Draft Technical Memorandum of model results, schematic of pump stations and 

equalization basin improvements, and estimate of probable construction cost. (5 
Copies + PDF) 
 

1.3.13. Presentation of Draft Technical memorandum to OWNER 
 
1.3.14. Final Technical Memorandum that will incorporate staff comments (5 Copies + 

PDF). 
 

1.4 Submit design documents of the selected alterative in Section 1.4 to Committee for review 
and approval. 
 

1.5 Prepare construction drawings, specifications, and other contract documents, and prepare 
a final opinion of probable construction cost based on the final design of the Project. 
 

1.6 Engineer will provide copies of detailed drawings, specifications, and contract documents 
for use by Committee and appropriate State and local agencies from whom approval of the 
Project must be obtained. 
 

1.7 Attend meetings with Committee to present and review the findings, recommendations, 
and costs pertaining to the Project and to answer questions and attend other meetings 
concerning the Project as may be scheduled by Committee. 

 
Section 2 - Engineering Services: CONSTRUCTION 

 
 The work covered by Section 2 of this Agreement includes those services required during 
the construction phase of the Project. 
 
 After authorization to proceed, Engineer will: 
 
2.1 Prepare and distribute advertisements for bids, communicate with prospective bidders as 

required, conduct a pre-bid conference should such become necessary, provide technical 
interpretation of the drawings and specifications, prepare addenda as required, attend the 
bid opening, tabulate bids, provide an engineering analysis of the bids received, and assist 
in the preparation of documents for award of contracts.   Bid tabulations and supporting 
documents will be prepared and submitted to Committee for approval and authorization of 
contract award. 

 
2.2 Attend a preconstruction conference scheduled by Committee and prepare and issue 

notice to the contractor to proceed with construction. 
 



Page 7 of 13 

2.3 Furnish engineers to make periodic visits to the site to observe the progress and quality of 
the executed work and to determine in general if the work is proceeding in accordance with 
the contract documents.  In performing these services, Engineer will endeavor to protect 
Committee against deficiencies in the work of the contractor, but Engineer cannot 
guarantee the performance of the contractor, nor be responsible for the actual supervision 
of construction operations or for the safety measures that contractors take or should take. 

 
2.4 Review samples, catalog data, schedules, shop drawings, laboratory, shop and mill tests of 

material and equipment and other data which the contractor submits.  This review is for the 
benefit of Committee to ensure general conformance with the design concept of the project 
and general compliance by the contractor with the information given in the contract 
documents.  It does not relieve the contractor of any responsibility such as dimensions to 
be confirmed and correlated at the job site, appropriate safety measures to protect workers 
and the public, or the necessity to construct a complete and workable facility in accordance 
with the contract documents. 

 
2.5 Review and verify contractor's progress payment requests and furnish Committee any 

necessary certifications as to payments to contractors and suppliers; assemble written 
guarantees which are required by the contract documents; review contractor's final 
payment request and make written recommendations to Committee. 

 
2.6 Attend, in company with Committee's representative, a final inspection of the Project as 

scheduled by all parties. This inspection will be for conformance with the design concept of 
the Project and compliance with the contract documents. When appropriate, Engineer will 
notify Committee in writing that the project is complete, constructed in accordance with the 
approved drawings and specifications, and ready for final payment. 

 
2.7 Consult and advise with Committee, issue all ·instructions to the contractor requested by 

Committee and will prepare necessary contract change orders for approval of Committee 
and others on a timely basis. 

 
2.8 Furnish the services of a Resident Observer (Resident) who will represent Engineer on the 

job site while the work is in progress.  The Resident will observe and monitor the 
construction work and will call to the attention of the contractor the failure of work or 
materials to conform with the Drawings and Specifications that he observes.   He will keep 
records of materials and quantities of work accomplished and will assist in the review of 
monthly estimates of work accomplished to serve as basis for monthly progress payments 
to contractor(s).  He will set baseline and grade reference points as required by the 
contract documents to define location of the work.   Engineer's personnel assigned to 
duties as Resident are subject to approval by Committee. 

 
2.9 Provide Committee with one paper and one electronic (in AutoCAD format) copy of record 

drawings for the completed project. Such drawings will be based upon construction record 
provided by the contractor during construction and reviewed by the Resident and 
compared with the Resident's construction diary. 

 
 
 



Page 8 of 13 

Section 3 - Payment for Engineering Services 
 

 For services rendered above, Committee shall pay Engineer as follows: 
 
3.1 An amount equal to 10.5 percent of the Construction Cost for Basic Services and 

Construction Project Observation. This amount includes compensation for Engineer's 
Services and services of Engineer's Consultants, if any. The percentage of Construction 
Cost noted herein accounts for labor, overhead, profit, and reimbursable expenses. 

 
3.2 As a basis for payment to Engineer, Construction Cost will be based on one or more of the 

following determinations with precedence in the order listed for Work designed or specified 
by Engineer: 

 
3.2.1 For Work designed or specified and incorporated in the completed Project, the 

actual final cost of the work performed by Contractor at project completion. 
 

3.2.2 For Work designed or specified but not constructed, the lowest bona fide Bid 
received from a qualified bidder for such Work; or, if the Work is not bid, the lowest 
bona fide negotiated proposal for such Work. 

 
3.2.3 For Work designed or specified but not constructed upon which no such Bid or 

proposal is received, Engineer's most recent opinion of probable Construction 
Cost. 

 
3.2.4 Labor furnished by Committee for the Project will be included in the Construction 

Cost at current market rates including a reasonable allowance for overhead and 
profit.  Materials and equipment furnished by Committee will be included at current 
market prices. 

 
3.2.5 No deduction is to be made from Engineer's compensation on account of any 

penalty, liquidated damages, or other amounts withheld from payments to 
Contractor(s). 

 
3.3 Progress payments: 
 

3.3.1 Section 1.2 Services - Topographical Land Surveying 
 

The OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for the following based upon the 
schedule outlined below for Section 1.2.  For work done by the ENGINEER at the 
hourly billing rate, the hourly rate is for compensating the category of the individual 
performing the work, for all time directly chargeable to the project plus actual out-
of-pocket expense cost in accordance with the Hourly Billing Rate Schedule 
included in this Section. 

 
Each task amount provided below is an estimate, the not to exceed value is based 
upon the aggregate of the task items by phase; therefore, the exact task amount 
shown on the invoice may vary from what is shown. 

 



Page 9 of 13 

Topographical Land Surveying     $10,000 
 

 3.3.2 Section 1.3 - System Capacity Analysis and Improvement Alternatives  
  

Compensation for Section 1.3 – System Capacity Analysis and Improvement 
Alternatives shall be for all labor and expenses in the lump sum amount of 
$45,000.  The lump sum amount will be invoiced to the client on a percent 
complete basis for the scope of work defined in Section 1.3. 

 
3.3.3 Sections 1.6, 1.7, All of Section 2, EXCEPT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

OBSERVATION) 
 
The total fee for the project for the Basic Service stage is 6.5 percent of the 
construction cost as defined in this Section. 
 

Stage of Basic Services Percent of Base Fee 
Schematic Design 15% 

Design Development 50% 
Construction Documents 75% 

Bidding, Negotiating, Award, 
Construction Contract 80% 

Construction Administration 95% 
Project Close-Out 100% 

 
3.3.4 The portion of the amounts billed for Engineer's services which is on account of the 

Percentage of Construction Cost will be based upon Engineer's estimate of the 
proportion of the total services actually completed during the billing period to the 
Percentage of Construction Cost. 

 
3.3.5 Upon conclusion of each phase of Services, Committee shall pay such additional 

amount, if any, as may be necessary to bring total compensation percentage in 
line with the actual Construction Cost. 

 
3.3.6 Section 2 – Construction Project Observation 
 
 The OWNER shall pay the ENGINEER based upon a labor and expense basis in 

accordance with hourly rate schedule in Section 3.3.10 not to exceed 4.0 percent 
of the completed construction cost as defined in this Section.  An invoice will be 
prepared based upon a percent complete of the construction contract. 

 
3.3.7 It is understood and agreed that the above stated fee for services is based upon 

the construction contract time allowed in the contract documents.   In the event 



Page 10 of 13 

that construction-related services are required under this Agreement beyond the 
established maximum construction contract period, Engineer shall be 
compensated using the procedure given in paragraph 3.3.10. 
 

3.3.8 For additional services beyond the scope of this Agreement, an amount equal to 
the cumulative hours charged to the Assignment by each class of Engineer's 
employees times Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing class for all 
services performed on the Assignment.   Engineer shall be reimbursed for other 
direct costs related to the work including travel, subsistence, lodging, telephone, 
printing, expendable supplies, and Engineer's consultant's charges, if any. 
Payment shall be made in the form of periodic payments for services rendered up 
to the date of the billing. 
 

3.3.9 Payment for engineering services under this agreement shall be made within 30 
days after submittal of an acceptable invoice by Engineer. If any of the work 
designed or specified is suspended for an extended period of time or abandoned 
as a result of orders from Committee, Engineer shall be paid for work actually 
completed with payment based insofar as possible upon the fees established 
herein. Listed amounts exclude any sales tax or use fees as may be charged 
against professional fees after the date of this agreement. 

 
3.3.10 Compensation of Hourly Rate Services 
 

For work done by the ENGINEER at the hourly billing rate for the category of the 
individual performing the work, for all time directly chargeable to the project plus 
actual out-of-pocket expense cost. The ENGINEER's schedule of Hourly Billing 
Rates as follows: 
 
HOURLY BILLING RATE SCHEDULE 
 
Classification       Rate 
Principal Engineer II      $171.00 
Principal Engineer I      $147.00 
Electrical Engineer II      $137.00 
Electrical Engineer I      $109.00 
Staff Engineer II       $120.00 
Staff Engineer I       $87.00 
Survey Technician Office     $78.00 
Survey Technician Field      $123.00 
Engineering Technician      $93.00 
Construction Observer II     $91.00 
Construction Observer I      $82.00 
CAD Draftsman II      $81.00 
CAD Draftsman I      $64.00 
Office Manager       $82.00 
Office Services       $37.00 
 
Outside Professional Services     Actual Cost 



Page 11 of 13 

 
Expenses 
OWNER shall reimburse the ENGINEER for qualified expenses directly related to 
project cost such as, but not limited to airfare, mileage, meals and hotel, 
associated with travel, printing, plan reproduction, phone, fax, shipping, courier, 
and expenses directly attributable to project execution. Expenses will be itemized 
on the invoice. 
 
ENGINEER shall have the right to equitably adjust Hourly Rate Schedule not more 
than once annually. 
 

3.4 Time Period of Performance 
 

The time periods for the performance of ENGINEER's services as set forth in Article 2 of 
said Agreement are as follows: 

 
The time period of performance are as follows: 

 
Item Calendar Days from NTP 

Project Kickoff Meeting 20 
Site Survey 45 
Geotechnical Investigation (Owner Procured) 60 
System Capacity Analysis and Improvements 150 
50% Design Services Phase 270 
90% and 100% Design Services Phase 360 
Bidding and Award Phase 420 
Construction Phase Services 900 

 
Section 4 - Termination 

 
 Committee may terminate this Agreement at any time by notice in writing to Engineer. If 
this Agreement is terminated by Committee as provided herein, Engineer shall be compensated for 
the actual work performed to that date of notification. 
 

Section 5 - Exclusions 
 
 It is hereby understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that the services of Engineer do 
not include: 
 
5.1 Subsurface exploration or soil borings or their geotechnical considerations. 

 
5.2 Property surveys for the purpose of establishing land lines, boundary lines, or lines 

establishing political subdivisions or easements.  Costs or fees associated with preparing 
or securing easements or land rights. 

 
5.3 Testing of construction materials or equipment ultimately used by the contractor(s) within 

the scope of the Project. 



Page 12 of 13 

 
5.4 Publication of any Legal Notices as may be associated with the Project. 
 
5.5 Services by legal counsel, bond counsel, fiscal agent, appraiser, or abstract company. 
 
5.6 Fees as may be charged by local, state, or federal agencies in the process of the 

implementation of the project.  Costs associated with environmental studies required to 
secure state or federal permits or licenses.  Costs or fees charged for crossing, use, or 
right-of-way as might be charged by a railroad or public utility. 

 
Section 6 - Other Provisions 

 
6.1 Engineer's opinions of probable Construction Cost provided for herein are to be made on 

the basis of Engineer's experience and qualifications and represent Engineer's best 
judgement as an experienced and qualified professional generally familiar with the 
industry.  However, since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials, 
equipment, or services furnished by others, or over the Contractor's methods of 
determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, Engineer cannot and 
does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual Construction cost will not vary from 
opinions of probable Construction Cost prepared by Engineer. 

 
6.2 During the Construction Phase, Engineer shall not supervise, direct, or have control over 

Contractor's work, nor shall Engineer have authority over or responsibility for the means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected by the 
Contractor, for safety precautions and programs incident to the Contractor's work in 
progress, nor for any failure of the Contractor to comply with laws and regulations 
applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the Work. Engineer neither 
guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any 
Contractor's failure to furnish and perform the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 

 
6.3 All Project construction drawings and specifications provided or furnished by Engineer to 

Committee pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service in respect to the Project, 
and Engineer shall retain an ownership and property interest therein, including the right to 
reuse by and at the discretion of Engineer, whether or not the Project is completed. 
Committee may make and retain copies for information and reference in connection with 
the use and occupancy of the Project by Committee and others; however, such documents 
are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by Committee or others on 
extensions of the Project, or on any other undertaking. Any such use without written 
verification or adaptation by Engineer for the specific purpose intended shall be at 
Committee's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to Engineer or Engineer's 
consultants; and Committee shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer and Engineer's 
consultants from all damages, claims, losses, and expenses including attorney's fees 
arising out of or resulting therefrom.  Any such verification or adaptation will entitle 
Engineer to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by Committee and Engineer. 

 
6.4 Engineer shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services, data, and 

documents resulting therefrom.    Engineer shall correct such deficiencies without 



Page 13 of 13 

additional compensation, except to the extent that such action is directly attributable to 
deficiencies in information furnished by Committee. 

 
6.5 This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their partners, heirs, successors, 

administrators and assigns; and neither party shall assign, sublet or transfer his interest in 
this agreement without the prior written consent of the other party hereto. 

 
Section 7 - Execution 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Committee has caused these presents to be executed in its 
behalf by its duly authorized representatives, and the said Engineer by its duly authorized 
representatives, and the Parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the date heretofore set 
out in the beginning. 
 
 
       SEWER COMMITTEE OF 
       NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 
 
Attest:  
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
 (Name and Title) (Name and Title) 
 
 
        
       CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.  
Attest:  
 
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
 Les Price, Secretary-Treasurer Stewart Noland, President  
 




